
 
 
 

This email is in response to your e-mailed request under the Freedom of Information Act 
("FOIA"), 5 ILSC 140/I et seq., dated March 13, 2025. You have requested that Pleasantdale 
School District 107 produce the following public records: 

 
Requested by: Patricia Davis 

 
Request dated: March 13, 2025 
 

Dear SD107 FOIA officer: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act I 
respectfully request the following documents 
not for commercial purposes: 
 
Electronic copies of all 
correspondence/documents/memos  
 

1. between representatives of 
Pleasantdale School District 107 
(including consultants, if any) and 
representatives of the Village of Burr 
Ridge (including consultants, if any) 
regarding the sale/transfer of the 
Burr Ridge Village Hall to SD107 
and 

2. within and among representatives of 
Pleasantdale School District 107 
regarding acquiring the Burr Ridge 
Village Hall (including meeting 
minutes) 

for the period January 1, 2024 through the 
execution date of this FOIA request. 
 
Your response may be sent electronically to 
me at patti@davismedpr.com. PLEASE 
REDACT MY EMAIL ADDRESS BEFORE 
PUBLISHING THIS FOIA REQUEST AND 
YOUR RESPONSE. 
 
Thank you for your attention to, and fulfillment 
of, this FOIA request. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Patricia A. Davis 
 

Response Dated: March 28, 2025 Response: See attached documents. 

 

 

mailto:patti@davismedpr.com


As the FOIA Officer of the District, Mr. Sonntag is responsible for granting and denying 
requests for records under the Freedom of Information Act. The District's responses attached to 
this email intend to be fully responsive to your specific request. If we have misinterpreted your 
request, please clarify your request to him in writing. 

 
You have a right to appeal a denial of records to the President of the Board of Education by 
written request directed to the President at the District office 7450 S. Wolf Road, Burr Ridge, IL 
60527 within fourteen (14) working days of your receipt of this email. 


